From: Doug Williams

To: Brook Boatman

Cc: Robert Gibson

Subject: Re: First United Methodist Church, Jonesboro, Arkansas - Alley Abandonment
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:16:38 AM
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Good morning,

Craighead Electric and 3E8 Broadband Solutions DBA empower Delivered by Craighead
Electric do not have infrastructure in this area.

Thank you,

Doug Williams

Fiber Plant Coordinator
4314 Stadium Blvd.
Jonesboro, AR 72404
870.476.0803
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From: Brook Boatman <bboatman@gibsonfirm.legal>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:28 PM

To: Doug Williams <DWilliams@CraigheadElectric.coop>

Cc: Robert Gibson <rgibson@gibsonfirm.legal>

Subject: First United Methodist Church, Jonesboro, Arkansas - Alley Abandonment

You don't often get email from bboatman@gibsonfirm.legal. Learn why this is important

#*% CAUTION *** THIS IS AN EXTERNAL E-MAIL. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Mr. Williams:

Please find attached a letter from Mr. Gibson regarding the above matter.
Sincerely,

Brook Boatman

Office Manager/Legal Assistant to Robert J. Gibson
593 S. Madison St.
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Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401
Telephone: 870-520-6461
Fax: 870-520-6463
bboatman@gibsonfirm.legal




